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From: Craig Hoffman
To: Docket Optical System
Date: 4/8/2010 1:36 PM
Subject: Mariposa

Please docket for the Mariposa project.

Thank you.

Craig Hoffman
Project Manager
 
California Energy Commission
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15
Sacramento, CA 95814
phone: 916-654-4781
cell: 916-261-6405
fax: 916-654-3882

>>> <Sarveybob@aol.com> 4/8/2010 1:00 PM >>>
Mr. Groover,
 
At your March 10, 2010 meeting. video available  
(_http://mountainhouse.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=2&clip_id=112_ 
(http://mountainhouse.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=2&clip_id=112) )    the representatives 
form 
Mariposa Energy (Paula)   told your  Board  of Directors that you had 
plenty of time to submit you questions  (data requests).  Five days later I 
submitted data requests on the  Project and Mariposa Energy has objected to  the 
data requests as to late  and refuses to answer them even though CEC Staff 
submitted data requests a few  days earlier .  I dont know what action the 
CEC will take to admonish  Mariposa but I want you to be aware that Mariposa 
Energy has misrepresented the  CEC Process to your board at a public meeting. 
  Good luck. 
 
                                                                            
  Thank You 
                                                                            
  Bob Sarvey.    
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